From: Megan M Doyle <mmdoyle@ucdavis.edu>

To: predict-surveillance@UCDAVIS.EDU <predict-surveillance@UCDAVIS.EDU>

CcC: Catherine Machalaba <machalaba@ecohealthalliance.org>;Wiliam B. Karesh"
<karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>;Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@UCDAVIS.EDU>

Sent: 11/28/2017 4:31:48 PM

Subject: CANCELED -- RE: Next surveillance team call this Thurs Nov 30th @ 10am PT/1pm ET

Hi Surveillance Team,

We'd like to reschedule our meeting to next Thursday, Dec 7t @ 10am PT/1pm ET.
In the meantime, if you have any agenda items for next week or other surveillance needs please let us know!

Thank you,
Megan

From: Megan M Doyle

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 9:47 AM

To: predict-surveillance@ucdavis.edu

Cc: Catherine Machalaba ; William B. Karesh ; Jonna Mazet

Subject: Next surveillance team call this Thurs Nov 30th @ 10am PT/1pm ET

Hi Surveillance Team,
Notes from our last call are attached — please let me know if you have any corrections.

Also, our next call will be this Thurs, Nov 30th @ 10am PT/1pm ET. We will follow up with an agenda soon.

Megan

Megan Doyle

Research Associate

Emerging Pandemic Threats PREDICT Project
EpiCenter for Disease Dynamics

One Health Institute

UC Davis School of Veterinary Medicine
530-564-2133

mmdoyle@ucdavis.edu

skype: megan.m.doyle
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From: Kendra Chittenden <kchittenden@usaid.gov>

Sent: Wed, 6 Dec 2017 13:53:44 -0800

Subject: Re: Sierra Leone Update & Way Forward

To: Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>

Cc: "clouisduthil@usaid.gov" <clouisduthil@usaid.gov>, Dennis Carroll <dcarroll@usaid.gov>, Jonna Mazet
<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>

Yes this is correct and I am available
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2017, at 4:42 PM, Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Hi Kendra —
| have the following number listed as the best to reach you at: 703-209-5424
Also, 4:30 PM Davis time would be 7:30pm D.C. time — does this still work for you?

-Brooke

From: Kendra Chittenden <kchittenden@usaid.gov>

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at 9:41 AM

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

Ok- great. Hopefully Dennis' jetlag will get him up early

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 12:23 PM, Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu> wrote:
Hi Kendra,

4:30pm Davis time works for Jonna.

-Brooke

From: Kendra Chittenden <kchittenden@usaid.gov>

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at 6:32 AM

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

I'd like to propose the times below for today---

4:30 PM in Davis
8:30 AM in Kuala Lumpar
5:30 PM D.C.

I am available later as needed and I do not depart until 4 PM tomorrow so could be available for a call as well

even though I am on annual leave.

On Tue, Dec 5, 2017 at 6:04 PM, Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu> wrote:
Hi all,

Jonna could join a call tomorrow (Dec 6) anytime after 2:00pm PST.
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Cassandra — is there a particular time after 2:00 pm PST that would work for Dennis, given his travel
itinerary?

Thank you in advance for your help!

-Brooke

From: Dennis Carroll <dcarroll@usaid.gov>
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 2:56 PM
To: Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>
Cc: Kendra Chittenden <kchittenden@usaid.gov>, Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>
Subject: Re: Sierra Leone Update & Way Forward

Let me amend my last message. I was in the air between Canberra and Sydney when the call was scheduled.
Apologies. Now readying to lift off the BKok.

Dr Dennis Carroll
Director, Emerging Threats Program
U.S. Agency for International Development

Office: (202) 712-5009
)i REDACTED

On Dec 6, 2017, at 9:49 AM, Dennis Carroll <dcarroll@usaid.gov> wrote:

I am on the tarmac in Sydney on a flight for KL.. Sorry for the confusion.

Dr Dennis Carroll

Director, Emerging Threats Program

U.S. Agency for International Development

Office: (202) 712-5009

Mobile: (301) 646-6235

On Dec 6, 2017, at 6:50 AM, Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Hey there, Dennis,

We meeting in 10 mins or no?

If yes, I can call out to you, two. Best numbers?
Thanks,

Jonna

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 9:51 AM, Kendra Chittenden <kchittenden@usaid.gov>
wrote:
Brooke-

thanks - any of those times works for me.
Dennis schedule is probably more challenging so depending on what works best
for him then I can do. Kendra

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 12:44 PM, Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>
wrote:
Hello Kendra,

My name is Brooke Genovese and | assist Jonna with administrative tasks.
She will be teaching at 1:00pm PST tomorrow, but if free from 12:00 — 1:00
PST (would be quite early in Canberra, though) and after 3:30pm (would be a
little late on the east coast). She is also free at 2:00pm PST on Wednesday,
Dec 6.

Let me know if any of these days/times work for you.
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Best,

Brooke Genovese
PREDICT Project Support
Executive Analyst

One Health Institute

School of Veterinary Medicine
Tel: 530-752-6459
bgenovese@ucdavis.edu

From: <jonna.mazet@gmail.com> on behalf of Jonna Mazet
<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>

Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 at 8:24 AM

To: Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Sierra Leone Update & Way Forward

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Kendra Chittenden <kchittenden@usaid.gov>
Date: Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 5:30 AM
Subject: Re: Sierra Leone Update & Way Forward
To: Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>, Dennis Carroll <dcarroll@usaid.gov>

How about tomorrow Tues at 8 am Canberra, 1 pm Davis, 4 pm D.C.?

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 1, 2017, at 9:48 PM, Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Thanks -- Kendra, let me know what works best for you.
Jonna

On Fri, Dec 1, 2017 at 6:44 PM, Dennis Carroll
<dcarroll@usaid.gov> wrote:
Glad to join the call. I will be in Canberra on Tuesday and KL
beginning Wed night. Let me know what works for you

Dr Dennis Carroll

Director, Emerging Threats Program

U.S. Agency for International Development

Office: (202) 712-5009

Mobile: Hs{=1D/\GAI=IDE

On Dec 1, 2017, at 7:18 PM, Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>
wrote:

Dear Dennis & Kendra,

Please may I have a confidential call with just the two
of you next week regarding the finding/publication?
Dennis, I know you are traveling, so please suggest a
time that suits in your zone, and I will try to make it
work. Outside of my work hours is fine, since I am also
fully booked. Given our previous discussions and new

UCDUSR0008350



mformation, it can not/should not wait. We will want
to bring SL & other DC colleagues into the
conversation once we are on the same page re way
forward.

Thanks in advance for suggesting times,

Jonna

Kendra Chittenden, Ph.D. | Senior Infectious Disease Advisor| USAID | mobile (703-209-5424)
|KChittenden@usaid.gov

Kendra Chittenden, Ph.D. | Senior Infectious Disease Advisor| USAID | mobile (703-209-5424) |KChittenden@usaid.gov

Kendra Chittenden, Ph.D. | Senior Infectious Disease Advisor| USAID | mobile (703-209-5424) [KChittenden@usaid.gov
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From: Andrew Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>

To: Brian Bird <bhbird@ucdavis.edu>

cC: PREDICTMGT <predictmgt@usaid.gov>;PREDICT-outbreak <predict-
outbreak@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: 12/11/2017 11:10:34 PM

Subject: [predict] [predict-outbreak] Re: 11 Dec 2017 Bangladesh Crow mortality updated

Thanks.

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 10:10 PM, Brian Bird <bhbird@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Ask and ye shall receive. ©

Brief update from the team came about 30 mins after your email, it appears that BLRI is completing additional testing
prior to public release of findings.

PREDICT protocol testing at icddr,b is ongoing.

-Brian

From: Andrew Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 at 11:23 AM

To: Brian Bird <bhbird@ucdavis.edu>

Cc: PREDICTMGT <predictmet@usaid.gov>, PREDICT-outbreak <predict-outbreak@ucdavis.edu>
Subject: Re: 11 Dec 2017 PREDICT DRC two human suspected VHF patients

Thanks, Brian.

Any word on Bangladesh? Occurred to me that they might be slower to release results if it’s a new sub-type
(H5N6 or H5NS).

Andrew P. Clements, Ph.D.

Senior Scientific Advisor

Emerging Threats Division/Olffice of Infectious Diseases/Bureau for Global Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Mobile phone: 1-571-345-4233

Email: aclements@usaid.gov
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Andrew Clements, Ph.D.

Senior Scientific Advisor

Emerging Threats Division/Office of Infectious Diseases/Burean for Global Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Mobile phone: 1-571-345-4253

E-mail: aclements@usaid.gov

For more information on USAID's Emerging Pandemic Threats program, see: hitp://www.usaid.gov/ept2
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From: Andrew Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>

Sent: Wed, 13 Dec 2017 17:05:19 -0500

To: Brian Bird <bhbird@ucdavis.edu>

Cc: PREDICTMGT <predictmgt@usaid.gov>, PREDICT-outbreak <predict-outbreak@ucdavis.edu>

Subject: [predict] [predict-outbreak] Re: 13 Dec 2017 PREDICT Health Event Updates (Bangladesh Crows; DRC suspect VHF
patients)

Thanks

Andrew P. Clements, Ph.D.

Senior Scientific Advisor

FEmerging Threats Division/Office of Infectious Diseases/Bureau for GGlobal Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Mobile phone: 1-571-345-4253

Email: aclements@usaid.gov

On Dec 13, 2017, at 8:41 PM, Brian Bird <bhbird@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Updates on both of these today.

1. DRC: all testing is completed for both patients. All testing by PREDICT protocols is negative. Patient in Bili

health zone is reported to be recovering. Appears there will be no additional task-force follow-up in-country.
This will likely be the last daily update on this health event unless the situation warrants or questions arise.

2. Bangladesh: First preliminary testing of crow specimens by PREDICT protocols is completed and is pending
confirmation before reporting to GoB. PREDICT country coordinator continues to urge release of official GoB

testing results.

More details in each report.
Have a great day,
-Brian

Brian H. Bird DVM, MSPH, PhD
Global Lead Sierra Leone and
Multi-Country Ebola operations
PREDICT-USAID

One Health Institute

1089 Veterinary Medicine Dr.

School of Veterinary Medicine

University of California, Davis

Email: bhbird@ucdavis.edu

Skype: brianhbird1
http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/ohi/predict/index.cfm

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "PREDICTMGT" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

predictmgttunsubscribe@usaid.gov.

To post to this group, send email to predictmgt(@usaid.gov.
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/usaid. gov/d/msgid/predictmgt/3296 EA9C-2BA4-

4EF1-BSBA-FF92DD3DE8B4%40ucdavis.edu.

<PREDICT-DRC Human suspected viral hemorrhagic disease 13Dec2017_final. pdf>
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<PREDICT-Bangladesh-Crow Mortality Report Dhaka 13 Dec 2017 _final. pdf>
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From: Peter Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>

To: Dennis Carroll <dcarroll@usaid.gov>, Eddy Rubin <erubin@metabiota.com>, Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>,
Nathan Wolfe <nwolfe@metabiota.com>, "Gian Luca Burci" <gian-luca.burci@graduateinstitute.ch>

Subject: RE: Towards a genomics-informed real-time global pathogen surveillance sys.._ (2).pdf

Sent: Fri, 29 Dec 2017 17:27:59 +0000

Happy Holidays to all GVPers...

Good article. Jennifer Gardy is a member of the Forum on Microbial Threats Dennis, and has already proposed (with Jonna) a
workshop on pandemic forecasting...so a good venue for our GVP activities...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34" Street — 17t Floor
New York, NY 10001

Tel. +1 212-380-4473
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and delicate
ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and promote conservation.

From: Dennis Carroll [mailto:dcarroll@usaid.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Eddy Rubin; Jonna Mazet; Peter Daszak; Nathan Wolfe; Gian Luca Burci
Subject: Fwd: Towards a genomics-informed real-time global pathogen surveillance sys.._ (2).pdf

Interesting Review Article. Predict gets a nice shout out. Are any of you familiar with "The Global Alliance for Genomics
and Health" (GH4GH). Maybe a relevant platform for data sharing.

Dr. Dennis Carroll
Director, Emerging Threats Program

Bureau for Global Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Office: 202-712-5009

WIIER ©-DACTED
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From: Andrew Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>

To: Katherine Leasure <kaleasure@ucdavis.edu>

CcC: PREDICTMGT <predictmgt@usaid.gov>;jkmazet@ucdavis.edu
<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>;Predict inbox <predict@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: 1/56/2018 3:07:38 AM

Subject: Re: Change to Approved ITA - M. Cranfield to Belgium/Rwanda/DRC/Uganda

Thanks

Andrew P. Clements, Ph.D.

Senior Scientific Advisor

Emerging Threats Division/Office of Infectious Diseases/Bureau for Global Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Mobile phone: 1-571-345-4253

Email: aclements@usaid.gov

On Jan 4, 2018, at 10:03 PM, Katherine Leasure <kaleasure@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Hi Andrew. Mike Cranfield will no longer be attending the PREDICT All-Country Meeting, due to a need for
additional travel in Rwanda. He will now be departing from Baltimore, Maryland on January 8 for travel to
Kigali, Rwanda. From there he will pick-up with activities as outlined in his previously approved ITA for travel to
Rwanda, DRC, and Uganda. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

UC Davis would like to request travel approval for Dr. Mike Cranfield to travel from Baltimore Maryland, USA
tc Brussels, Belgium from January 8-12, 2018 for the PREDICT All-Country Meeting. From Brussels, Belgium,
he will travel on to Kampala, Uganda, Kigali, Rwanda, and Goma DRC, from January 12 to March 14, 2018 to
meet with PREDICT staff and partners.

Trip purpose: Belgium — this travel will enable Dr. Cranfield attend the PREDICT All-Country Meeting in
January in Brussels. The 3-day meeting will bring together global and in-country project staff for presentations
and workshops covering a number of topics, including best practices for implementation, field sampling and
behavioral surveillance, as well as brining the project to conclusion in each country. This will enable
PREDICT-2 to coordinate global planning and project implementation for the upcoming years, and will provide
the unique opportunity to bring all of our Country Coordinators and key personnel from around the world to one
location, and network with our US partner leads and several regional coordinators who will also be attending.
This meeting is key to completing the project successfully. Rwanda, DRC, Uganda - this travel will enable Dr.
Cranfield to meet with PREDICT Country Coordinators from Rwanda, Uganda, and Democratic Republic of
the Congo at MGVP headquarters in Musanze, Rwanda, Kampala, Uganda, and Goma DRC; conduct field site
visits with staff; participate with the country staff to sample rodents, bats, and primates; and to help implement
the Year 4 work plan in all three countries. He will be helping the Conglese staff with the field work on rodents
and bats to help them achieve their numbers. He will also visit with Lisa Kramer and the Governments of
Uganda and Rwanda partners to discuss collaboration on wildlife and human sampling for PREDICT-2. *His
tentative travel dates in each country are as follows — Belgium: Jan 8-12; Rwanda: Jan 12-17, Feb 12-Mar 14;
DRC: Jan 17 to Feb 5; Uganda: Feb 5-12

Katherine Leasure
HR/Payroll/Financial Assistant
One Health Institute
University of California, Davis
530-752-7526

530-752-3318 FAX
kaleasure@ucdavis.edu
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You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "PREDICTMGT" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
predictmgt+unsubscribe@usaid.gov.

To post to this group, send email to predictmgt(@usaid.gov.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/usaid.gov/d/msgid/predictmgt
/024a01d38591%247b014950%24712ddbf0%24%40ucdavis.edu.
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From: "Sacchetti, Ben" <Sacchetti.Ben@bcg.com>

To: Dennis Carroll <dcarroll@usaid.gov>, Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>, ||| nd sl D JAN\WH B =l DB Feter
Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>, Brooke Watson <watson@ecohealthalliance.org>, Eddy Rubin <eddyrubin1@gmail.com>,
Nathan Wolfe <nwolfe@metabiota.com>, Jennifer Fluder <jfluder@usaid.gov>, Amy Lin <amylin@usaid.gov>

Cc: "Stroman, Trish" <Stroman.Trish@bcg.com>, "Harris, Samuel" <Harris.Samuel@bcg.com>, "Kabay, Kendra"
<Kabay.Kendra@bcg.com>, "Linda Patterson" <linda.patterson@panoramaglobal.org>, Raelyn Campbell
<raelyn.campbell@panoramaglobal.org>, Gabrielle Fitzgerald <gabrielle.fitzgerald@panoramaglobal.org>, "Rodriguez, Andrew"
<rodriguez.andrew@bcg.com>

Subject: Materials for today

Sent: Thu, 11 Jan 2018 14:26:35 +0000

GVP Working Session_11Jan18_vShared.pptx

Hi All,
Please find attached materials for our additional working session and subsequent core team meeting.

Plan is to go through the first two agenda items (org & gov and resource mobilization) with Dennis this morning in the working

session.

Jonna/Peter/Eddy/Nathan et al., as most of you are in Belgium we will miss you this AM but have time scheduled with you 1:1 next
week to review org & gov with you and get your feedback 1:. Then, at 1pm ET, during the regularly scheduled core team time, we
can review the latest investment case materials (which are what will comprise much of the PMAC open session). My understanding
is that you can join this, but if not, any offline feedback you have would be much appreciated!

Thanks,
Ben and team
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JANUARY 11, 2017
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Agenda for today

Organization & Governance (10AM-noon ET)
+ 2018 milestones and workplan
« Organizational needs and budget over time
« Governance needs over time and key choices

Resource Mobilization (noon-1PM ET)
« Overall status update
« Rationale for/implications of a government-focused approach
« Suggested path forward

Investment case (1PM-2:15PM ET)
« Review of draft pitch materials

PMAC (2:15-2:30PM ET)
« Continued planning
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
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cap: Several key questions to address as we develop operating model

What s the vision for GVP over time?

What are the
key activities?

- Key operational activities

at each stage of the initiative

- Where each activity takes
place — in hub or field

How do we
organize?
- Whether entity is
independent or hosted
- Composition of the hub
and field organizations
- Funds required, allocation
& management of budget
- Decision rights &
reporting zcross hub and
field

How will we be
governed?

- Governance ecosystem

around the hub (e.g., Board,

SAG, task forces)

- Decision rights of each

governance body

- Flexibility of model and
evolution overtime
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@ vision

What will GVP have achieved by the end of 2018?

o

GVP
Operations

sampling protocols and data
management platform / processes
validated

Partnerships underway with three
NVPs

in accordance with GVP protocols

Outreach
and Funding

Resource mobilization strategy in
place and team stood up

Seed funder(s) and in-kind
contributions secured, providing -3+
years of runway

Org and
Governance

GVP is officially established as an NGO

Interim Director and governance
ecosystem in place

Steady-state operating model defined

DRAFT

Priorities entering Year 2 to include:

« Expanding field operations to more countries

c - Extending funding runway

- Beginning to scale up hub operations

« Transitioning to "steady state” govemance
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sh-level milestones for 2018
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@ vision

Critical path activities in order to achieve 2018 milestones

GVP Operations (I/11)

Protocols
finalized

Key steps to complete by Mar/Apr:
« Finish drafting sampling protocols
- Finish drafting data protocols
« Review & refine protocols with
working groups, and potentially with
relevant in-country experts

Open questions or concarns:
« What is the current status?
+ Do the working groups need any
additional support to meet timeline?

Interim or
nent

perma
database ready

Key steps to complete by ~May:

Design ideal database parameters;
confirm with working group experts
Identify platforms meeting criteria;
evaluate cost, timing, etc.

Decide to use new platform or
legacy PREDICT platform for 2018
License/install permanent platform
or tailor PREDICT platform as
needed; build database

Open questions / concerns:

+ What is the current status?
How long will it take for licensing,
installation, and building database?
If necessary, can databzse be built
on PREDICT platform and migrated?

1st NVP
partnership
underway

Key steps to complete by ~Jul:

+ Confirm country fe.g., China)
participation and draft MOU
Conduct gap analysis to ensure
sufficient resources & funding

Align on timing and budget, incl.
hub contribution; sign MOU
Confirm sites, local methodologies
Adjust and confirm any country-
specific changes to protocols
Source and set up additional
infrastructure and personnel

+ Initiate sampling operations

Open questions / concerrs:
+ What is current status of NVF?
+ Which decision makers need to buy
into GVP? Is hub funding realistic?
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@ vision

Critical path activities in order to achieve 2018 milestones

GVP Operations (ll/11)

2nd NVP
partnership
underway

Key steps to complete by -Aug/Sep:
- Confirm country (e.g., Thailand)
participation and draft MOU
Conduct gap aralysis to ensure
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
+ What is current status of NVP?
+ Which decision makers need to buy
into GVP? Is hub funding realistic?

3rd NVP
partnership
underway

Key steps to complete by -Oct/Nov:

~ Confirm country (e.g., Costa Rica)
participation and draft MOU
Conduct gap analysis to ensure
sufficient resources & funding
Align on timing and budget, incl
hub contribution; sign MOU
Confirm sites, local methodalogies
Adjust and confirm any country-
specific changes to protocols
Source and set up additional
infrastructure and personnel
« Initiate sampling operations

Open questions / concerns:
+ What is current status of NV??
+ Which decision makers need to buy
into GVP? Is hub funding realistic?

Next wave
confirmed

Key steps to milestone:
Icent:fy key in-country decision
makers; contact/continue dialogue
Confirm some or all of next wave
of countries & draft MOUs; repezt
process as necessary with
“"backups”

Map out schedule for 2019; begin
gap analyses as appropriate

Ooen questions / concerns:
+ s this timing realistic / advisable?
Will we have learned what we need
to learn from first 3 by this point?
With how many countries will hub

have capacity to manage
relationships and ops in 2019?
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@ vision

Critical path activities in order to achieve 2018 milestones

Qutreach & Funding (I/11)

GVP intro at
PMAC

Key steps to complete by -Jan:

- Lock in schedule and confirm with
PMAC secretariat

« Schedule donor roundtable,
bi-laterals and “office hours™

- Finalize presentation materials

« Select and prepare panelists;
finalize topics and questions

Open questions / concerns:
+ What is latest attendance?
+ Who will be serving on the panet?

Pitch
materials

ready

Key steps to complete by -Mar:

Refine pitch materials with
feedback from Core Team & PMAC
participants

Further tailor materials once first
seed funder identified

Brief all GVP advocates (e.g., Bill
Steiger) on materials

Seed funder(s)

identified

Key steps to complete by ~Aug (or sooner)

Finalize GVP budget needs and
existing commitments

Get clarity on USG funding

Get clarity on funding from first
wave of NVP partnerships
Prioritize other potential seed
funders; continue conversations
Agree to terms (amount, timeline,
etc.) and sign MOUs

Open questions / concerns:
+ How can we get clearer on budget?
Aside from first siep of speaking
with Bill Steiger, any other ways
to clarify potential USG funding?
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@ vision

Critical path activities in order to achieve 2018 milestones

Qutreach & Funding (Il/11)

RM team
stood up

Key steps to complete by -Oct:
- Finalize resource mobilization strategy
« Confirm near-term RM needs
+ Conduct search to source candidates for in-
house roles / contracting; hire

Open questions / concerns:
« How much of RM wil Interim Director and
other leaders / advocates do?

Next funders
secured

Key steps to complete by -Dec
Target funders with ability / potential
willingness to fund hub and/cr field, including
next wave of potential NVP countries
Complete donor research

- Tailor pitch materials to each potential
funder and begin process

Agree to terms (zamount, timeline, etc.) and
draft / sign MOUs

Open questions / concerrs:
+ December fairly ambitious target
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@ vision

Critical path activities in order to achieve 2018 milestones

Org &

Options for org
& gov structure
finalized

Key steps to complete by -Feb/Mar:

- Identify GVP's organizational and
governance needs over time

rim/start-up

+ Design potential i
structures for each

- Draft potential plans to transition
from to steady-state

Open questions / concerns:
+ Are we confident in top-down cost
estimatas for hub and field?

Key steps to complete by -May:
Finalize design of start-up
organizational structure for hub

Identify where current SteerCo
members can perform role

- Conduct search to source candidates
to fill roles (incl. part-time roles)
Hire and onboard

Open questions / concerns:
+ How much funding is avilable right
now to resource hub?

Interim gov
structure in

place

Key steps to complete by ~Jun/Jul
Finalize design of interim
govemance structure

Draft guidelines & responsibilities
for each governing body

Source "internal” and external
candidates for interim Board,
including early funders

Open questions / concerns:
+ To be discussed later today
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@ vision

Critical path activities in order to achieve 2018 milestones
1)

Org & Governance (Il

Steady-state
gov model
confirmed

GVP
established

as NGO

Key steps to complete by ~Nov/Dec
Incorporate input from funders and
stakeholders into potential options for
steady-state governance model

Select and finalize design of steady-state
governance model

Key steps to complete by -Aug/Sep:
- Set up interim governance structure

Identify potential host countries and pros and

cons of each (e.g. proximity to reference labs,

political considerations)

Select & agree to terms with final host country

File for NGO status
Open questions / concerrs:

Open questions / concerns + To be discussed later on
« s this timeframe realistic?
- If not, what are options for where would GVP
be hosted in the interim?
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° Activities

DRAFT

Key activities across hub and field for a given national virome project

—_——
Telp country
a Perfoim gap Tallor Monitor and ftgg:;;; 1 | e
= sampling evalate |p (T80) s
T protocols l
Fepcountry) [~ [ Searce v Clean and
dentify Jenaly I sseve (Mlpstnass [lisipareanc] evaluate
counties il sampling || funding | |infrastructure | " site
methodology ) 1) J L )
Startof ERTE] Localsite Y\ S2mpling
NVP Selection

incoming
protocols
Selection

cata
Funding

of Field
Ops

Method
Design

Sampling
Execution

Sequencing

Data
& Anabysis

Loadedin

Finalize Taiby
local sites

Field

Database

[ TR T T :
= " e Submit data

o || Seare | e 1] eare || eties |7t
fattiodalogy J (T8D) ] - methodology
Navigate any Setim Exectte
rerioral and infratruciure
local legal

sequencing
OR transport
samples

_—
) Cuse by |
Y [ Goeimias
Likely to require significant
coordination across hub & field teams

) SR
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° Activities

DRAFT

Hub is responsible for additional ongoing activities outside of field operations

HR & Legal

Science & Data

Budget
Management

Stakeholder
Engagement

Design, build, host, anc
manage GVP database

Conduct analysis and

sequencing as needed
Develop, overlay and
refine risk analytics

1

Plan budget and track
incoming funding

Mobilize resources
(direct & in-kind)
across investors

Manage mecia
coverage of GVP

data ownership / IP
protocols

[ Develop and maintain

—/

Deploy financial
resources

Manage relations with

local/national gov'ts &

other key operational
stakeholders

Work with partners to
publish data and
findings accordingly

[

anage and compensat
staff and contractors

e

—

Synthesize key findi

“Likely to require hiring
f a CFO

Manage relations with

governance bodies and
investors
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© orcanization

DRAFT

With hub functions in mind, need to align on its personnel needs

Start-up
2018 - Mid 2019

Required Functions

Executive (1)
Process & Protocol Design (3)
Fielc Operations (3)

Data Management (1)
Tech& IT (1)

Platform Selection &
Maintenance (2)
Resource Motilization (2)
PR & Communications (1)
Legal (1)

Modeling & Predictive

shared/ [l

Country & Stakeholder
Relatfial: 15

& Finance

(#) = Rough FTE estimate

Scale-up & Steady state

Mid 2019 - 2028

Required Functions
Executive (2)

Process & Protocol Design (3)
Field Operations (5)

Data Management (3)

Sample Analysis (TBD)

Tech & IT (5)

Platform Maintenance (2)
Mlode.mg & Predictive Analytics
®)

Country & Stakehalder
Relations (3

Resource
Mobilization/Reporting (3)

Budget & Finance (2)
PR &TomINBSHcations (2)
Legal (2)

Shared/
Part

Time

Post-Sampling
2029+

Required Functions
Platform Maintenance (2
Tech & 1T (1)

Country & Stakeholder
Relations (1)

Executive

Modeling & Predictive Aralytics

Resource Mobilization &
Reporting

Budget &Fdtanee
Legal

Any roles missing or unnecessary?
What do you see as FTE requirements?

Which will be hard to find? Any orgs /
people who would be a good fit for start-up?

Shared/

HR
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O orsoniztion P

Other questions on GVP organization

In what circumstances would funding for field operations flow through the hub vs.
through funders and participating countries directly?

Why is it assumed that hub will be an independent NGO?
What recourse does the hub have if countries don't comply with MOU or GVP protocols?
» How can we balance competing needs for standardizationand autonomy?

« Where do we expect decision rights conflicts? How can we avoid?

Is it anticipated that field operations will be run by country governments or academic
institutions? To what extent is this likely to vary by country?

UCDUSRO0008375



O orsoniztion

DRAFT

Critical to clarify details of hub budget categories to align funding goals

Also helpful for communicating hub value-add to potential investors

Scale-Up /
Phase of Initiative Start-Up Steady
State

Length of Phase 1.5 yrs 9.5 yrs

$--M | ~$30-40M

Estimated LoP costs S |

Data and Technology
Data Hosting and Storage § -
Analytics 5 5
Platforms/Software
Computing Hardware e §-
Scientific Equipment (if necessary)
Sample Storage $:- S
Sequencing and Lab 5 %
Equipment . 3
Personnel
Virologists and Lab Personnel s s
o] B i
Governing Bodies & Director $-- 5
Data/Tech Personnel $ $
Support Function Personnel $-- §--
Miscellaneous
Office Space and Supplies - §ee
Formation and Legal Fees $e §-

Maintenanc

Ongoing
S-M
S--M/yr

Questions for Discussion
What categories are missing from this list?
How will hub costs change across phases?
How much funding is available for start-up?

Do the top-down figures assume any level of
in-kind support, part-time personnel
employed other organizations, etc.?

Are we ok with asking countries to
contribute to help cover the costs of hub?
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O orsoniztion

DRAFT

Detailed view of field cost categories is critical to refine pitches to countries

Can also be used to pressure test current high-level cost estimates

Country
Length of Project

Estimated LoP costs

Sampling Infrastructure
Sampling Equipment
Consumables
Sample transport
Storage Space &
Materials

Sequencing Infrastructure
Sequencing Equipment
Lab Capacity

Personnel
Field Personnel
Virologists & Lab
Personnel
Data/Tech Personnel
Personnel Training

Hub
Overhead

Thailand
(TBD)
$31.8M
S--Miyr

S
5
$
S

$1.5M (5%)

China
(TRD)
$56.4M
S--M/yr

S5
5
4
s-

$2.8M (5%)

Costa Rica
(TBD)

$1.9M (5%)

Questions for Discussion
What categories are we missing?
How dependent is LoP on # of species?

To what extent do we expect existing
“coverage’ of the estimated costs?
Existing NVP plans
Repurposing of existing infrastructure
- Repurposing of existing national budget
Additional budget outlays from countries

What s the starting point for each of these
countries? What about Cameroon & Uganda?

Does budget assume we are building any new.
in-country sequencing capabilities?
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@ covernance

Initial thinking on governance needs over time

Start-up
2018 - Mid 2019

Mechanism Additional Detail

Provide early oversight

of GVP strategyand

budget

*Interim Board
of Directors

Assume fiduciary
duties as GYP becomes
anNGO

Includes early investors

Provide guidance on

i GVP scence and

Committee

specific, time-
bound capabilities or
capacity

Working
Groups

“New body to be created

Scale-up & Steady state

DRAFT

Mid 2019 - 2028

Mechanism Additional Detail

Provide early oversight
of GVP strategy and
budget

Subcommittees such as
audit & risk,
compensation &
nomination, RM,
investment

Board of
Directors

Science &

Analytics

Advisory
Group

Offer expertise and
suidance along the
entire continuum

Receive regular
updates on progress,
Investor decision making

Council Share ideas or concerns
related to priority /

ngoing
Stakeholder various stakeholders
Forum can connect, and share
insights

New funders t0 be integrated into
governance ecosystem through immediate
placement on Investor Council, as well as
some level of representation on Board of
Directors (potentially Lhrough consLituency
model)

Post-Sampling
2029+

IMechanism

Legacy Board
of Directors

Legacy
Science®:
Analytics
Advisory.
Group

GvP
Stakeholder
orum

Additional Detail

Significantly slimmed-
wn version of BoD to

offer light-touch

ongoing oversight

antly slimimed-
down version; offer ad-
hec guidance as
science- and data-
related issues arise

Ongoing forum where
various stakeholders
can connect,
communicate, & share
insights
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O covernance

Early questions and principles to consider

How can we adequately
represent all
stakeholders?

What types of

decisions and oversight
will we need?

How flexible should the
structure be over time?

Wit 50-1007 IBanES, TNTeTests canbe. T8 VATIEl OTWays.

Constituency-model BoD (e.g., 1 seat to represent all private life science orgs, 1 or low-ircome countries, etc.)
Investor Council (a “release valve” where investors can offer input and raise concerns)

+ GVP Stakeholder Forum (where can connect, and share insizhts across
parties)
2 T B ™

« Interim governing bod'es can be larger to include a diverse set of competencies and be pared downin steady-
state

A number of meckanisms can spur action-orientation (e-g., board sub-committees, delegation of authority)
\Woat aie i saed i ill eedily iaunak

‘Governance should be relztively flexible across phases, particularly in the interim
+ Need to be able to adapt to reflect changing neecs and unknowns that will evolve over time (e.g., funding
mechanisms, extent of legal challenges, breakdown of Hub vs. Field activities)
- *However, governing bodies - particularly BoD - should remain iargely censistent during each phase
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xt Steps on GVP vision, organization, and governance

Provide options for composition of key governing bodies (Board of
Directors, Science & Analytics Advisory Board, Investor Council)

@ Refine view of organizational needs into possible org chart for start-up

Construct budget and track over time against funding plan

Begin work on data ownership and access
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External view:

Inspiration from global health, PDP, Venture Capital, Pharmaco benchmarks

Board size
and meeting
frequency

Board sub-
committees

Organization
oversight

Scientific
advice

YPTCaT boards ave 5-TZ Merbers; T giobal , e
Board meeting frequency varies from weekly to a few times a year

+ During transformations, meeting frequency and chairman involvement spikes
+ Subcommittees can mitigate challenges related to big boards and/or few

meeting:

- Board subcommittees are common in global health and pharma companies, to

facilitate effective deep-dives between board meetings

+ Subcommittees have specific responsibilities, e.g. audit, risk, nomination,

compensation, governance, investments, or broader executive responsibilities

Global health multilaterals have large boards to aid both engagement and
oversight

+ However, analogues also utilize committees to strengthen oversight function,

e.g. audit and risk committees

+ Many analogues have scientific advisory groups of ~15 experts

Venture capital firms engage advisors on an individual and group basis and in
dedicated investment committees with bona fide decision-rights, in order to
facilitate high quality, high speed decision-making
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External view:

Review of relevant literature provides perspectives in three dimensions

Stakeholders

Board

CEO and

management

- Organization must create value for multiple constituencies; figuring cut how

to maintain relationships and deciding when trade-offs are necessary among
stakeholder interests are central challenges of lezdership

Should make sure that there is focus on long-term performance
Should spend -60 % of time on value creation and strategy

Should monitor implementation plans and support the management in making
course corrections

Should install mechanisms to make sure the right people are in the boardroom
and have a third-party evaluation of board members

The CEO is responsible for running the organization and making operational
decisions and should be granted appropriate freedom

Effective organizations have talented leaders and managers, relying on their
intrinsic motivation, skills, and capabilities

The organization needs to know that the Board supports the CEQ
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Example perspectives from independent Board profiles

Resource mobilization

* Resourcemobilization

* Vaceine Cevelopment

* Manufacturingincluding DCVMs
+ Technical, scientific expertise

+ Portfoliomanzgement

T BT T
- Epidemiology (disease
surveillance)
* Governance and risk management + Clinical development and clinical

trial execution
+ Clinical /regulatory compliance

- Strategy

+ Programmonitoring,
implementation

+ Investment management

+ Investorengagement

- Engagement of developing
countries in R&D

kit priimca + Auditand financial compliance

Geopolitical relations

+ Global palitical relations
* Regional politicalirsplementation

Nomination committee can ensure diversity of
geography, gender, professional background
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
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asource Mobilization

Typical RM Process: Review

Phase | (“Defining the Initiative”): Update

Next Steps

Investor Targets

Prioritization

Timeline & Sequencing of RM Conversations

Scenarios & Implications

PMAC RM Objectives, Activities, & Prioritization
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1ase | (“Defining the Initiative”): Update

Internal
discussions to
define concept
and budget

STATUS

Some progress on
development of
concept, related budget
estimates, and
scenarios

Need further clarity and
resolution on budget
structure and
implications (hub vs.
field); governance &
hosting

Stakeholders
conversations to
gather
information and
define value
proposition

STATUS

Stakeholder

interviews:

+ Government (both
donor and
developing
countries)

+ Philanthropic

Identification of
a seed funder,
priority funding
targets, and
potential
champions

STATUS

Seed funder: TBD
(by MONTH 2018)
Priority funding
targets: list under
development
(finalize FEB 2018)
Potential

organization:
+ Private sector

C ions: need to
develop (by
FEB/MAR 2018)

Development of
an investment
case

STATUS

Overall IC drafted
and under
refinement.
Finalization (by
FEB/MAR 2018)

Tailored Donor IC
to be drafted &
finalized in
FEB/MAR 2018
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axt Steps

Phase I:

Clarify core issues (concept, budget, interim and long-term governance,
organizational structure, host arrangements)

Wrap up stakeholder interviews (including donor government interviews at PMAC), to
inform and transition to RM conversations with prospective donor/investors

Identify seed funder, timing of commitment and announcement (with an eye to how
to leverage for RM), and investor(s)’ role in RM advocacy

Development of general IC

Phase II:

« Conduct donor-specific research and develop RM strategy, based on outcomes of
PMAC conversations

« Finalize tailored investor IC

Additional considerations:
+ FAQs and core TPs for investor conversations
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vestor Targets

FOR DISCUSSION

S

Government

Greatly impacted by .
pandemic disruptions .
Alignment -- public
responsibility & commitments

on PP (G7/G20)

Largest overall budgets
High-level PP champions =
expedient budget decisions

Competing priorities
Need high-level champion

Philanthropic
Organization/ HNWI &
Private Sector

Alignment on essential need -
for PP
Some flexibility on funding .

Competing priorities (initial skepticism
negative feedback)

Relatively limited resources (with a few
exceptions)

Need high-level champion

Fiscal responsibility to Board/
shareholders and need for short-term
ROI
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joritization

FOR DISCUSSION

* Criteria
» GVP resources availability and best use of assets and time

+ High-priority vs. opportunistic engagement
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)18 Timeline & Sequencing of RM Conversations

FOR DISCUSSION

WHS &
Grand
Challerg
es
e Berlin
Bangkok

Stakeholder Interviews

Sequenced, multi-level conversations with top-priority target investors (SCENARIO I/1l)

Need to determine level of partner engagement (Scenario I/1l), what is needed for launch, what the implications of
that are for launch (target date and announcement content), and what needs to be done before then to ensure success.
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PMAC objectives, activities and prioritization

OBJECTIVE: Introduce, socialize, and vet GVP with key audiences.

Doner roundtable Dennis, BCG, Panorama
Blateralconversations /oty penni, 5 Panorama
“Office hours” BCG

Stakeholder interviews BCG

PMAC sessions Core Team

Prioritygovernment targats and broacer donor
community

China (George?), Japan (MHLW), Thailand (TBD*) UK
(sally), others TBD*

Other priority targets (and broader conmunity?), e.g.,
TBD*

TBD"

TBD*

“Final recommendations will be based on latest PMAC participant list CT conversations.
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Agenda for today

Investment case (1PM-2:15PM ET)
« Review of draft pitch materials
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5o, GLOBAL
@\ VIROME
& PROJECT

Global Virome Project

The beginning of the end of the pandemic era

JANUARY 2017
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The Global Virome Project

The Problem:
The threat of emerging infectious diseases is increasing;
our efforts to fight this threat are slow and reactive

The Concept:
A ten-year effort to continue characterizing the world’s unknown
zoonotic viruses and characterize their risk of spillover

The Impact:
Enabling the infrastructure, systems, and knowledge necessary to
drastically reduce the severity of outbreaks

The Path Forward:
National Virome Projects kicking off in a handful of key countries,
with -50 countries complete by 2028
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The threat of viral outbreaks is growing rapidly
Largely driven by population growth, encroachment into wildlife, and globalization

12 ?
Spanish Flu H3N2 H1N1

10 e Y T

8

500M infected 200M infected oM infected 8508

Number of EID' Outbreaks

1840 1860 1880 1900 1920 1940 1960 1980 2000 2020 2040 2060

pending on audience, can follow this| A
\ith sides an lah-enhanced threats | ()Examples of fully realized pandemics () EXATPIES of outbreaks that still have
and animal health / food safety. pandemic or global epidemic potential

1. EID: emerging infectious Gnly diseases with zoorotic emergence are included.
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DRAFT

As a result, we urgently need to reinvent how we prepare for future threats

Current prevention and containment
efforts are inadequate...

We lack an understanding of what's out there;
e.g., for every known corona virus (such as MERS)
there are 3 to 5,000 unknown corona viruses in
wildlife!

Even for "known" viruses, our understanding of
their risk of spillover to humans is limited

Furthermore, many countries lack the public health

infrastructure to gather this type of data and respond

to it

As a result, efforts tend to be slow and reactive,
driving unnecessary deaths, disability and costs

1. Antheny et al. (2017) Virus Evolutior

..but each of these gaps is
possible to address

We have the ability to capture and sequence a vast
majority of the world's -1.5M unknown animal
viruses

Doing so would entail building key systems and
capacities in high-viral diversity countries around the
world

With key virus-specific & ecological data, we can
gauge spillover risk, converting virology into a big
data science

Such an approach ceuld enable proactive
prevention and containment, and help to protect

[Will search or data to demonstrate |EIDS
this third point on left
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10-year effort to surveil
and collect ~70% of the

world's unknown viruses
circulating in wildlife

Virus
isolation/genomic
sequence generation

DRAFT

A 4

Sequence databese

Metadata on "viral
ecology” - host
range, geographic
distribution,
epidemiology
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DRAFT

Sampling activities to be executed in each country, while data analytics and

key support functions occur at the central hub level

Key "hub" activities

- Create standard protocols for
sampling and collection

« Support field operations

« Build and maintain database

« Develop and refine risk algorithms

Key "field" activities

« Select and set up sites

« Adapt standard protocols and
methodologies to local environment

« Sample, collect & sequence viruses
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DRAFT

Three primary outputs...

$60-90M per year : © 4 in place for sampling and I
over 10 years In-country systems and capabilities Pyt
ol -
.’I database of most naturally- I
B
. ,—I using big data and evolving I
SEESRSAES

Y per year
o?rerp10 iears d omprehensive viral database,

$Z per year
over 10 years :
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DRAFT

...which would transform our global health toolkit, allowing us to drastically
reduce the frequency and severity of EID outbreaks

Near-term Medium-term Long-term
timefram rs 1-4) (years 5-8) (years 8+)

In-count: Platforms &
system: ry"d personnel Ability to monitor and identify pathogens in 50+ countries with central support and automation
Detection
i c:m;:‘me‘ﬁ Ability to rapidly identify path and employ fit-to-purp i e
Comprehensive
viral database Counter- Ability to inform and accelerate the development of broad-based
measures diagnostics, vaccines and treatments
Risk Ability to focus surveillance, policy measures and
Global mitigation health system resources on high-risk geographies
watch list
Fow long do we expect capabilities. Global Ability to target guide international
#1 to remain in place ina given priorities funding and prioritization of global risks
|country after GVP funding sunse
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DRAFT

GVP can amplify and complement the efforts of stakeholders across ecosystem

Examples of what we are likely to see

| Prevention >> Detection >> Response >

Scientific Diagnostic, Palicies and nfasace Outbreak Health systems,
research on treatment & odkication and training Surveillance detection and treatment and

viral threats vaccine R&D containment operations
Biopharma and diagnostics Governments building up Countries rapidly identifying
targeting viral families; infrastructure and capabilities outbreak drivers

funders (e.g., CEPI) using
“watch Uist” to prioritize

Existing databascs Governments introducing Public health agencics Mutsilaterals steering
integrating GVP data public policies to lower re-focusing surveillance investments to high-risk

(e.g. DTRA, CDC, risk of spillover on viral hotspots regions (e.g., GHSA, GAVI)
CZ Biohub databases)

Note: GHSA = Global Health Security Agenda, DTRA = Defense Threat Reduction Agency (USG), CEPI, Center for Epidemic Preparedness and Innovations
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GVP could have altered the trajectory of past om

Nipah
By building local awareness/capacity By accelerating identification of the
and enabling rovel virus detection, GVP correct causative pathogen, GVP may
‘may have helped avert the majority of have helped speed containment by 10+
cases weeks

Dezp dives on following siides

H1N1
By documenting flu viral diversity, GVP By documenting SIV in primates early
may have enabled and catalyzed on,
proactive development of broad-based GVP may have accelerated pathogen
flu vaccines identification by 3 years
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[Likely need to choose 1

Deep dive: Nipah as a "what if" example

Actual series of events

GVP's potential impact

January 1997: An outoreas of encephalitis with high
mortality occurs among Malaysian pig workers; attributed to
Japanese encephalitis (JE)

1998: Due to misdiagnosis, contro. measures (e.g., anti-
mosquito foggings, vaccinations of pigs against JE) @—4
ineffective; pigs sold acrass the region

March 1999: A previously unknown virus, Nipah, is icentified
as the causative pathogen; pigs culed and transportation
barned

4
April 1999: Outbreak is controlled @4

2001: Nipah isolated from bats in Malaysia; idertified as @ g
reservoir hosts

=
2017 CEPI prioritizes Nipah vaccine development @—@

By strengthening the capacity for novel
virus detection, GVP would have
identified Nipah in bats throughout SE
Asia several years ezrlier

P tipah would then have been included in

Ll iagnostic tests for encephalic
pathogen ID would have been

@ acceleratedby -2 yearsowing to
increased local awareness and ability to
match samples against viral database

Transmission pathways would have been

preventing the majority of casesand
reducing deaths by 50%

Countermeasure development would
2ve been initiated decades earlier

DRAFT
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[Likely need to choose 1

Deep dive: Ebola as a "what if" example

Actual series of events

GVP's potential impact

Dec 2013: Highly contagious pathogen,
causes cluster of deaths in Guine:® @

Mid-Jan, 2014: Outbreak spreads to Liberia and Sierra Leone @—g

Jan 24, 2014: District health officials in Guinea informed @—4

Jan 27, 2014: Medical team deployed, patients sampled;,
outbreak tentatively desmed to be cholera

March 13, 2014: WHO suspects cause of outbreak is Lassa “ever@—@
March 21, 2014: Pathogen correctly identified as filovins@—@
March 22, 2014: Ebola idantified as the specific pathogen@—4

March 23, 2014: WHO announces outoreak @@

=

July 2014 Outbreak spreads to Nigeria ard Senegel@—@
Aug 2014: WHO ceclares international emergency@-—@

Knowing that Ebola was endemic to bats
in this area would have led to proactive
suveilance anc the inclusion of Ebola in
diagnostic algorithms; alarm could have
been raised up to several weeks earlier

Acvanced sampling would have then
happened earlier, and the lab
capacity to test onsite would have
already existed as aresut of GVP
field ops

Instead of taking almost 3 months,

Ebola could have been identified as the
causative pathogenin as few as 2 weeks,
given the ability to rapidly match viral
sequences against the G\P database
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Looking forward, GVP could help bend what would otherwise be an
unsustainable EID cost curve

At current course and speed, we expect

zoonotic outbreaks to cause -$2.3T in 5 E‘:"'“afl:d' & G
damages through the year 2050 ivearsavings;(8)
400
However, we estimate GVP could drive
decreases in the severity and number of 300

outbreaks by 7% and 5%, respectively

508 i
This could mean $290B-$480B in savings wl |

over the next 30 years

Even if GVP were only able to help better 100
contain one SARS-like outbreak, this alone ok
could save $XX... 385k
0
..And averting it altogether could save Reduction Reduction Reduction in
4 ivil -50: in in economic
$30-508, driving a 30-50:1 ROI from GYP motality! morbidity? ode

Assumptions and sources in bickup materials

DRAFT

Tota
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Proof of concept results show GVP is feasible

Overview of PREDICT:

USAID's 35+ country, $170M PREDICT initiative began in 2009 to strengthen
global capacity for detection and discovery of zoonotic viruses

Helped countries build platforms for disease surveillance and identifying
and monitoring pathogens

Also investigated behaviors, practices, and ecological and biological
factors driving discase emergence, transmission, and spread

Key PREDICT outcomes:

- i y Does staffand
Optimizad 60 labs and trained 3K field & lab staff it e chire still exdst
Identified 900 new viruses

Learned that far fewer samples than expected are required to
identify all viruses in a given family

Identified virus-specific and ecological traits to gauge spillover risk

1. -900 were previously unidentified

[How much of PREDICT s
(foundation is relevant for G

UCDUSR0008408



e path forward

Start-uf
2018 - Mid 2019

GVP forms as NGO;
field operations
underway in 3
countries

Funding
Hub: TBD
Field: TBD

Scale-up
Mid 2019 - 2020

Database stood up;
field operations
underway in -10

countries

Funding
Hub: $3-4M/yr
Field: TBD

Steady state

2021 - 2028
°
o0
80 o
» 3
v v .
.

Field operations
completed in
50! countries

Funding
Hub: $3-4M/yr
Field: -S90M/yr

DRAFT

Post-Sampling
2029+

Findings and watch list
synthesized; effective
"handover” of GVP
outputs to end users

Funding
Hub: TBD
Field: N/A
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GVP to operate as an independent,
NGO managed by an expert core team

[Paceholder for near-term tmeline and/or
suiding principles around org & governance
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Thailand as a GVP partner
Improved infrastructure and
capabilities for detection & response

etter understanding of threats to
blic health and biosecurity

cess to network of leading global

Opportunity for an early seat at the
table to influence key decisions

DRAFT
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sh-level snapshot of potential Thailand financials

Estimated LOP cost: $31.8M (S8M over 4 years)

Sampling Equipment §- e
Consumables St o
Sample transport $-- $

Storage Space & Materials $-- Sz
Sequencing Equipment $-- S--
Lab Capacity §-- §=
Field Personnel 3 S--
Virologists & Lab Personnel $-- 9=
Administrators S 9=
Personnel Training S S

Overhead $1.5M (5%)
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Likely will treat this as backup slide

DRAFT

Cost savings stem from reducing the severity and number of outbreaks

600 1

400

Cost of Zoonotic Diseases (SB)

200 ¢

rs: Reduction in the cost of Zoonotic outbre:

y (World Bank 2015 analyses); Annual number

-$2.3T
in average
umulative damage
over 30 years
without GVP.

~60% due to| . Cost savings begin in 2020, increasing

reduction in | from 1% to 7% through 2035; then
outbreak declines to 5% as more outbreaks are
severity averted altogether

~40% due to
reduction in

4808

in average

Delayed benefit built on GVP's predictive
abilities: cost savings begin in 2030,

umulative savingsfy number of increasing from 0.5% to 5% over 20 years
over 30 years outbreaks
v .
2040 2050
Years
v from 11 in 2020t 10X n 235 and remainsat 10K through ot §73.4Tand
events starts at 2.6 ard increases 1.2% annually (Jones et al. 2006; ik
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Likely will reat this as backup slide

Impact predicated on reducing damages from mortality,
morbidity, and economic shocks 53008

30-year savings ($B) -52008
400 i«
300
-S2808
200 >
100
Ok-
385K
"
0
Raduction Reduction Reduction in Total
in in economic savings
1. Savings from mortality & - S640K; i) 2. days of productivity lost

(avg. value = $145/day; Motinari et al. 2007) 3. Savings from decline in globa. GDP as a resuit of improved global health. 4. Worid Bank GDP
Rankings, Dac 2017. NOTE: Low-end estimates represert savings from reductions i outbreak severity; high-end estimates represent saviags from
reductions in severity and outbreak number. At year 1 (20201, 100% of cost savings is atiributed to reductions in severity and 0% to reductions in
outbreak number; however, savirgs are adjusted over time suich that, by year 2039, 501 of ccst savings is attributed to reductions in s

50% to reductions in outbrezk number. Projected cumulative savings ar present values using a 5% discount rate.

DRAFT
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Agenda for today

PMAC (2:15-2:30PM ET)
« Continued planning

UCDUSR0008416



Other PMAC topics to discuss

Closed session topics from BCG
Open session panel participants
Plenary session messaging

Other topics?
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From: Megan M Doyle <mmdoyle@UCDAVIS.EDU>

To: "predict-surveillance@ucdavis.edu" <predict-surveillance@ucdavis.edu>

Cc: Catherine Machalaba <machalaba@ecohealthalliance.org>, "William B. Karesh" <karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>, Jonna
Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>

Subject: RE: Surveillance call this Thurs, Feb 8th @ 10am PT/1pm ET

Sent: Wed, 7 Feb 2018 22:06:12 +0000

Camel Exposure Module English.pdf

Camel Work Module English.pdf

1.25.2018 surveillance call notes.docx

Hi again,

Sending along the agenda for tomorrow’s call below. Also — sincere apologies for the late delivery of these — find attached notes
from our last call. We plan to share notes with country coordinators by this Friday (2/9), so please let us know if you have any
corrections before then if possible.

Agenda for Feb 8" 2018
1. PPE guidance
Concurrent site labels for risk characterization, country maps, etc.
Camel exposure & work modules (attached)
Approaches to field species identification (David)
Africa updates
Others?

o 1 g o N

Thanks, and talk soon!
Megan

From: Megan M Doyle
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:29 PM
To: 'predict-surveillance@ucdavis.edu' <predict-surveillance@ucdavis.edu>
Cc: 'Catherine Machalaba' <machalaba@ecohealthalliance.org>; 'William B. Karesh' <karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>; Jonna Mazet

<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>
Subject: Surveillance call this Thurs, Feb 8th @ 10am PT/1pm ET

Hi Surveillance Team,

Reminder that our next call is this Thurs, Feb 8" at 10am PT/1pm ET. We'll follow up with an agenda soon, but please let us know if
you have any items to discuss. Thanks!

-
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: ' A '

Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +16699006833, JISSINSIIEN or +14086380968,, [ FERNSIR]

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 646 876 9923

Meeting |D: JIR=0X3]=}
internatonal numbers avataste: (.

Thanks,
Megan
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Camel Work Module — English

STUDY ID:

Q1. How many years have you been involved in work with camels or camel products?
<1 YEAR 1 YEAR <:>2-5 YEARS
6-10 YEARS O>10 YEARS

Q2. Which term(s) best describes your work with camels or camel products?
CHECK ALL THAT APPLY, BUT INDICATE *PRIMARY* CHOICE BY UNDERLINING IT

OWNER TRADER BUYER/SELLER OF CAMELS
BUYER/SELLER OF CAMEL PRODUCTS ]—_——lHERDER/SHEPHERD
BUTCHER/SLAUGHTERER SLAUGHTERHOUSE WORKER
VETERINARIAN |:]CARETAKER DCLEANER FOR CAMEL AREA
MILK PRODUCTION |:IMEAT PROCESSING |:IHAIR PRODUCTION

CAMEL HUSBANDRY |:ITF\’ANSF’ORT I:IOTHER

Q3. What type of camels or camel products do you work with?
CHECK ALL THAT APPLY

LIVE ADULT CAMELS |—_—ILIVE CALVES

DEAD ADULT CAMELS DEAD CALVES
CAMEL MEAT I:lCAMEL MILK l:]CAI\IIEL URINE [:ICAMEL BLOOD
CAMEL HAIR DOTHER

Q4. Have you ever worn gloves of any kind while working with camels or camel
products?

YES ONO

= IF Q4 = “NO” ASK Q5-Q6 AS “IF YOU WORE GLOVES... WOULD YOU FEEL...”

Q5. When you wear gloves while working with camels or camel products, do you feel:

MUCH CLEANER THE SAME AS NOT WEARING GLOVES MUCH DIRTIER
[ ) I
/ -/ /
SOMEWHAT CLEANER SOMEWHAT DIRTIER

Q6. When you wear gloves while working with camels or camel products, do you feel it
makes work:

MUCH MORE DIFFICULT.  THE SAME AS NOT WEARING GLOVES MUCH EASIER
() " 7N
\—y S /
SOMEWHAT MORE DIFFICULT SOMEWHAT EASIER
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Camel Work Module — English

Q7. Have you ever worn disposable gloves while working with camels or camel
products? Interviewer should show an example of disposable gloves.

YES ONO

= IF Q7 = “NO” ASK Q8-Q9 AS “IF YOU WORE DISPOSABLE GLOVES... WOULD
YOU FEEL...”

Q8. When you wear disposable gloves while working with camels or camel products, do
you feel:

MUCH CLEANER THE SAME AS NOT WEARING GLOVES MUCH DIRTIER
R N (N
-/ ./ -/
SOMEWHAT CLEANER SOMEWHAT DIRTIER

Q9. When you wear disposable gloves while working with camels or camel products, do
you feel it makes work:

MUCH MORE DIFFICULT ~ THE SAME AS NOT WEARING GLOVES MUCH EASIER
() () ()
./ ./ -/
SOMEWHAT MORE DIFFICULT SOMEWHAT EASIER

Q10. if disposable gloves were available at your place of work, how often do you think
you would you use tr’\fe\m while working wi/t_l'{camels or camel [Zf_gducts?

g ./ -/ O
NEVER RARELY SOMETIMES OFTEN ALWAYS

Q11. Have you ever worn disposable aprons or disposable coveralls while working with
camels or camel products? Interviewer should show examples of disposable aprons and
disposable coveralls.

YES NO

= IF Q11 = “NO” ASK Q12-Q13 AS “IF YOU WORE DISPOSABLE APRONS OR
DISPOSABLE COVERALLS... WOULD YOU FEEL...”

Q12. When you wear disposable aprons or disposable coveralls while working with
camels or camel products, do you feel:
MUCH CLEANER THE/_S\AME AS NOT WEAR[&J&B APRONS OR COVE/R{\LLS MUCH DIRTIER

-/ ./ -/
SOMEWHAT CLEANER SOMEWHAT DIRTIER

Q13. When you wear disposable aprons or disposable coveralls while working with
camels or camel products, do you feel it makes work:

MUCH MORE DIFFICULT AlE SAME AS NOT WEA}?QJG APRONS OR COVE/R_A\LLS MUCH EASIER
./ ./ -/
SOMEWHAT MORE DIFFICULT SOMEWHAT EASIER

Q14. If disposable aprons and disposable coveralls were available at your place of work,
how often do you think you would you use them while working with camels or camel
products?

V@Y 7 VR O
./ ./ ./
NEVER RARELY SOMETIMES OFTEN ALWAYS
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Camel Work Module — English

Q15. Have you ever worn goggles or eye protection while working with camels or camel
products? Interviewer should show an example of goggles and protective glasses.

YES ONO

= IF Q15 = “NO” ASK Q16-Q17 AS “IF YOU WORE GOGGLES... WOULD YOU
FEEL...”

Q16. When you wear godgles or other eye protection while working with camels or camel
products, do you feel:

MUCH CLEANER THE SAME AS NOT WEARING GOGGLES MUCH DIRTIER
R N (N
-/ ./ -/
SOMEWHAT CLEANER SOMEWHAT DIRTIER

Q17. When you wear goggles or other eye protection while working with camels or camel
products, do you feel it makes work:

MUCH MORE DIFFICULT  THE SAME AS NOT WEARING GOGGLES MUCH EASIER
() () ()
./ ./ -/
SOMEWHAT MORE DIFFICULT SOMEWHAT EASIER

Q18. If goggles were available at your place of work, how often do you think you would
you use them while v’quking with camels %camel products?

g ./ -/ O
NEVER RARELY SOMETIMES OFTEN ALWAYS

Q19. Have you ever worn a face mask while working with camels or camel products?
Interviewer should show an example of a face mask.

YES ONO

= IF Q19 = “NO” ASK Q20-Q21 AS “IF YOU WORE A FACE MASK... WOULD YOU
FEEL...”

Q20. When you wear a face mask while working with camels or camel products, do you
feel:

MUCH CLEANER THE SAME AS NOT WEARING A FACE MASK MUCH DIRTIER
() [ [
-/ ./ -/
SOMEWHAT CLEANER SOMEWHAT DIRTIER

Q21. When you wear a face mask while working with camels or camel products, do you
feel it makes work:

MUCH MORE DIFFICULT THE SAME AS NOT WEARING A FACE MASK MUCH EASIER
R N TN
o/ N/ -/
SOMEWHAT MORE DIFFICULT SOMEWHAT EASIER

Q22. if face masks were available at your place of work, how often do you think you
would you use them ;v{ﬂle working with Cﬁmels or camel prodl}c\ts?

-/ -/ -/ O
NEVER RARELY SOMETIMES OFTEN ALWAYS
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Camel Work Module — English

Q23. If disposable gloves, disposable aprons, disposable coveralls, goggles, and face
masks were all available at your place of work, which would you likely use while working
with camels or camel products?

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY

DISPOSABLE GLOVES |:IDISF’OSABLE APRONS |:IDISF’OSABLE COVERALLS
GOGGLES D FACE MASKS

Q24. How often do you wash your hands with soap and water after working with camels
or camel products?

FER TN 7N O
Ny R p—Y
NEVER RARELY SOMETIMES OFTEN ALWAYS
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Camel Exposure Module — English

STUDY ID:

Q1. Have you taken this questionnaire in the past?

NEVER
YES - IN 2018 AT THIS LOCATION OYES - IN 2018 AT A DIFFERENT LOCATION
YES — IN 2017 AT THIS LOCATION OYES —IN 2017 AT A DIFFERENT LOCATION

INTERVIEWER SCRIPT

We will now ask you about recent illnesses you may have had, any hospitals you may have
visited recently, different interactions you may have had with camels, and what you think about
camels and health.

Q2: Do you feel sick today?
YES NO

Q3: Do you have a cough today?
YES NO

Q4: Do you feel like you have a fever today?
YES NO

% IF Q2 OR Q3 OR Q4 = “YES” SKIP TO Q6.

= Q5: Have you felt sick, had a cough, or had a fever recently?

NO
IN THE LAST 3 DAYS OIN THE LAST 7 DAYS
IN THE LAST 14 DAYS OIN THE LAST MONTH

%L IF Q2 & Q3 & Q4 & Q5 = “NO” SKIP TO Q11.
L IF Q2 & Q3 & Q4 = “NO” & Q5 # “NO” SKIP TO Q7.

= Q6. For how many days have you felt sick or had a cough or fever?
[ |FILL IN NUMBER OF DAYS

% IF Q6 IS ANSWERED SKIP TO Q8.

= Q7. How many days in total did you feel sick or have a cough or fever?
[ IFILL IN NUMBER OF DAYS

= Q8. Have you been seen by a doctor or nurse for this condition?
YES NO

% IF Q8 = “YES” SKIP TO Q10.
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Camel Exposure Module — English

= Q9. Do you plan to be seen by a doctor or nurse for this condition?
YES NO

% IF Q8 & Q9 = “NO” SKIP TO Q11.

= Q10. Where did you go or where will you go to see a doctor or nurse for
this condition?

FRIEND OR FAMILY MEMBER WHO IS A DOCTOR OR NURSE
PRIVATE DOCTOR OR NURSE
CLINIC OHOSPITAL OOTHER

Q11. When was your most recent iliness involving a fever or cough:

NEVER

IN THE PAST MONTH OIN THE PAST 3 MONTHS

IN THE PAST 6 MONTHS OIN THE PAST YEAR

IN THE PAST 2 YEARS OMORE THAN 2 YEARS AGO

% IF Q11 = “IN THE PAST MONTH” CHECK THAT Q5 DOES NOT SAY “NO”.

Q12. When is the most recent time you have been in a hospital?
| HAVE NEVER BEEN IN A HOSPITAL

IN THE PAST 14 DAYS OIN THE PAST MONTH
IN THE PAST 3 MONTHS OIN THE PAST 6 MONTHS
IN THE PAST YEAR OIN THE PAST 2 YEARS

MCORE THAN 2 YEARS AGO

% IF Q12 = “I HAVE NEVER BEEN IN A HOSPITAL” SKIP TO Q14.

= Q13. During your most recent visit to a hospital, what was the main purpose of

your visit?
| WAS A PATIENT <:>I WAS VISITING A PATIENT
| WORK AT THE HOSPITAL OI WAS VISITING A HOSPITAL WORKER
OTHER
INTERVIEWER SCRIPT

Camels are an important part of Jordanian culture, and many people use camels or camel
products such as milk in their daily life. We will now ask you about a number of different ways in
which you might interact with camels or use camel products in Jordan.

Q14. In a typical week for you, how many camels do you see?
0 1 2-5 6-10 11-20 O21—50
O51—100 O101—500 OMORE THAN 500
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Camel Exposure Module — English

Q15. In a typical week for you, how many camels are ever within a distance of 1 meter
from you? Interviewer should point to someone or something approximately 1 meter away from
the participant to indicate the distance.

C>2—5 O6-10 <)11—20 O21—50

0 1
O51-100 O'10’1-500 OMORE THAN 500

Q16. Do you drink camel milk?

NEVER
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE OONCE A YEAR OR MORE

LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

% IF Q16 = “NEVER” SKIP TO Q19.

= Q17. Thinking about the last time you drank camel milk; did you or someone else
boil the camel milk before you started drinking it?

YES NO

% IF Q17 = “YES” SKIP TO Q19.

= Q18. Have you or someone else ever boiled camel milk before you started drinking
it?

OYES ONO

Q19. Do you drink camel urine?

NEVER
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE OONCE A YEAR OR MORE

LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

% IF Q19 = “NEVER” SKIP TO Q22.

= Q20. Thinking about the last time you drank camel urine; did you or someone else
boil the camel urine before you started drinking it?

YES NO

% IF Q20 = “YES” SKIP TO Q22.

= Q21. Have you or someone else ever boiled camel urine before you started
drinking it?

YES NO
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Camel Exposure Module — English

Q22. Do you apply camel urine topically onto your skin?

NEVER
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OONCE AWEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE OONCE A YEAR OR MORE

LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

% IF Q22 = “NEVER” SKIP TO Q25.

= Q23. Have you ever put camel urine on your skin and it came into contact with any
scratches, cutscjabrasions, or open wounds on your skin?

YES NO

= Q24. Have you ever put camel urine on your face?
YES NO

Q25. Do you eat camel meat?

NEVER
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE OONCE A YEAR OR MORE

LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

% IF Q25 = “NEVER” SKIP TO Q28.

= Q26. Thinking about the last time you ate camel meat; was it uncooked/raw?
YES NO

% IF Q26 = “YES” SKIP TO Q28.

= Q27. Have you ever consumed uncooked/raw camel meat?
YES NO

Q28. Have you ever been inside an area where camels are raised, held, quarantined,
slaughtered, or butchered?

YES NO

% IF Q28 = “NO” SKIP TO Q30.

= Q29. How often are you inside an area where camels are raised, held, quarantined,
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

Q30. Have you ever touched an adult camel with your hands?
YES NO

% IF Q30 = “NO” SKIP TO Q32.

= Q31. How often do you touch an adult camel with your hands?

ONCE A DAY OR MORE ONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE OONCE A YEAR OR MORE
LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

Q32. Have you ever touched a camel calf (baby or young camel) with your hands?

YES NO

% IF Q32 = “NO” SKIP TO Q34.

= Q33. How often do you touch a camel calf (baby or young camel) with your

hands?
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OC)NCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE ONCE A YEAR OR MORE

LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

Q34. Have you ever kissed a camel on its face?
YES NO

% IF Q34 = “NO” SKIP TO Q36.

= Q35. How often do you kiss a camel on its face?
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE OONCE A YEAR OR MORE
LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

Q36. Have you ever milked a camel?
YES NO

% IF Q36 = “NO” SKIP TO Q38.

= Q37. How often do you milk a camel?
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE <DONCE A YEAR OR MORE
LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR
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Camel Exposure Module — English

Q38. Have you ever slaughtered or butchered a camel?
YES NO

% IF Q38 = “NO” SKIP TO Q40.

= Q39. How often do you slaughter or butcher a camel?
ONCE A DAY OR MORE ONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE OONCE A YEAR OR MORE
LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

Q40. Have you ever touched a camel’s blood?
YES NO

% IF Q40 = “NO” SKIP TO Q42.

= Q41. How often do you touch a camel’s blood?
ONCE A DAY OR MORE OONCE A WEEK OR MORE
ONCE A MONTH OR MORE ONCE A YEAR OR MORE
LESS THAN ONCE A YEAR

Q42. Has a camel ever sneezed or spit on you?
YES ONO

% IF Q42 = “NO” SKIP T<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>